
From: Cooke, Michelle
Sent: 4/14/2011 3:24:02 PM

Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: CPUC Data Request

Trina- we have created an email for gas safety stuff so your folks can send just to that address 
(SanBrunoGasSafetv@cpuc.ca.qov) and it will go to our whole team without having to figure out which 
person is lead. Can you let your folks know when they respond to data requests they can use this 
address?

Thanks!

Michelle

From: Eng, Terence
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 2:30 PM
To: San Bruno Incident Data Request (RegRelSBRequests@pge.com) 
Cc: San Bruno Gas Safety 
Subject: CPUC Data Request

Dear PG&E Representative,

Please provide a response to the following request by COB April 29, 2011:

1. Provide a list of PG&E-hired consultants and contractors engaged in San Bruno Incident related 
activities.

2. For each contract, include the scope, estimated cost, and present status of work performed.

Thank you,

SB GT&S 0046409
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Terence Eng

Utilities Engineer

California Public Utilities Commission

415-703-5326

SB GT&S 0046410


